INSURANCE BROKERS

INSURANCE INTERMEDIARIES

INSURANCE CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT FINANCIAL ADVISERS

PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY PROPOSAL FORM
IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING
The signing of this proposal form does not bind either the proposer or Insurers to complete this insurance.  Please note that cover is not automatically provided by Insurers.

It is important that all Material Facts are fully and accurately disclosed.  Failure to do so may result in the policy being voided.

A Material Fact is one which may affect Underwriters' assessment of the risk.  If you are in any doubt as to whether something is a Material Fact, disclose it on the form or attach the relevant information on the firm's headed paper.

1)
Names and establishment dates of all current and predecessor firms and trading styles for which cover is required: (hereinafter called the "Firm")


NAME








ESTABLISHMENT OR











CESSATION DATE

ADDRESS(ES) OF ALL OFFICES
TELEPHONE NO

FAX NO
2)
Has the Firm merged, been acquired or altered the make-up of its activities?

YES/NO


If YES please provide details.
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3)
(a)
List Principal/Directors/Partners (please attach CV's wherever possible)

	NAME
	POSITION
	DATE JOINED
	EXPERIENCE

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	



(b)
Total Number of Staff other than Principal/Directors/Partners:


(c)
(i)
Total Number of individuals remunerated on a commission only basis:



(ii)
Please advise control/vetting procedures exercised over these individuals:



(iii)
Do the individuals work solely for the Firm?


YES/NO




If NO please provide details


(d)
(i)
Does the Firm have any satellite offices?

YES/NO




If YES please provide details



(ii)
Please advise control/vetting procedures exercised over these offices:
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(4)
(a)
Is the Firm(s)  a member of PIA?



 
   

    YES/NO



If “YES” please state:
(i)  Category(ies) of membership ....................................







(ii) Number of Registered Individuals ..............................


 (b)
Is the Firm(s) enrolled as a corporate body with the IBRC?



    














    YES/NO


 (c)
Is the Firm(s) a member of any other regulatory body, trade association or organisation?

YES/NO



If YES please state whom:-

(5)
(i)
Please complete the following in respect of your last complete financial year ending .../.../...










      GROSS BROKERAGE/










      COMMISSIONS/FEES










U.K.


OVERSEAS









      BUSINESS

 BUSINESS


Last Complete Financial Year


£



£



Have you paid any of your



commissions/brokerage/fees to



any introducing agents?



If so, what amount?(approx)


£



£



What amount is paid to  



individuals remunerated on a



commission only basis as declared



in Question 3(c)?




£



£



Largest Investment from any one 



client






£



£



Average Investment from any one client

£



£



Number of clients (approximately)

.........



........


(ii)
Previous Financial Year



£



£


(iii)
Current Financial Year (est)


£



£
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(iv)
In connection with overseas business please identify the Countries involved, the nature of business and whether English or overseas jurisdiction applies.  Please advise the method of handling such business.

________________________________________________________________________________

(6)
Does the Firm hold any authority granted to them by an Insurer whereby they have been given authority to set rates, terms, conditions and/or handle claims at their discretion?

YES/NO


If YES, please complete Additional Questionnaire 1

(7)
Does the Firm act as Trustees to any Pension Schemes?

YES/NO


If YES please complete Additional Questionnaire 2

________________________________________________________________________________

(8)
Does any Partner/Director/Principal of the Firm hold a Directorship/Partnership in any other Firm, Business or Company (other than as a share or stockholder in a publicly quoted Company)?  














    YES/NO


If YES please provide details

(9)
Please complete the following to reflect the % split of business undertaken during your last complete financial year.  (If the firm is just starting to trade please estimate anticipated breakdown):


(a)
Non-Marine (eg household, commercial)






%


(b)
Jewellers Block & Fine Art








%


(c)
Motor











%


(d)
Aviation (details required)








%


(e)
Reinsurance (details required)







%


(f)
PHI/Medical Insurance








%


(g)
Marine (details required)








%


(h)
Financial Services (e.g Life/Pensions



and Investments).  (Please complete 



Question 10)










%


(i)
Loss Assessing/Claims Adjusting







%


(j)
Any other activities (details required)






%














________














      100%














________

NOTE:  Please ensure (9)(a) to (j) Total 100%
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(10)
(a)
Life, Pensions, Mortgage Broking,



Building Society









%


(b)
Personal Equity Plans








%


(c)
Investment in UK Insurance Bonds (excl CI & IOM)




%


(d)
Investment in Offshore Insurance Bonds (details required)



%


(e)
Investment in UK Unit Trusts (excl CI & IOM)





%


(f)
Investment in Offshore Unit Trusts (details required)




%


(g)
Dealing in listed UK securities







%


(h)
Dealing in unlisted UK securities







%


(i)
Dealing in Foreign securities/



investments (details required)







%


(j)
Dealing in Bonds (eg Eurodollar)







%


(k)
Dealing in Commodities (futures



or physicals) details required







%




Average Investment

£




Largest Investment

£


(l)
Investment in "Tangibles" (eg



Buildings, Bloodstock, Gems)







%




Average Investment

£




Largest Investment

£


(m)
Private Client Portfolio



management (please state whether






%



non-discretionary/discretionary.



If discretionary, supply copy of



contract used)




Average Investment

£




Largest Investment

£


(n)
Institutional Fund Management







%




Average Investment

£




Largest Investment

£


(o)
Corporate Finance, including



leasing investment schemes







%



(please provide details)


(p)
Business Expansion Scheme Placings



(advise share capital and supply







%



Schedule/Prospectus)




(q)
Any other activities (details required)






%














____________












     100%







____________


NOTE: Please ensure 10(a) to (q) TOTAL 100%
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(11)
Fidelity Questionnaire


(a)
Has the Firm any Fidelity Guarantee in force at present?

YES/NO



If YES please provide details.


(b)
Has any Insurer ever cancelled or declined to accept your Firm for 



Fidelity Guarantee?








    YES/NO



If YES please provide details.


(c)
Has the Firm sustained any loss through or does the Firm know of 



any fraud or dishonesty at any time of any present or former 



Director/Partner/Principal or Employee?

YES/NO



If YES please provide details.


(d)
Does the Firm obtain satisfactory references when engaging staff?

YES/NO



If NO please provide details.


(e)
Can anyone sign cheques on their signature alone?

YES/NO



If YES please state their capacity and amount allowable.
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(f)
Does the Firm use a facsimile cheque signing machine?

YES/NO



If YES please provide details of security arrangements.


(g)
How often are entries in the cash books checked and reconciled



with bank statements by a Senior Officer of the Firm?



DAILY/WEEKLY/MONTHLY
OTHER ............................


(h)
Is there a complete annual audit by professional accountants?

YES/NO



If NO please advise why not.


(i)
Do you keep “Clients Money” and “Clients Funds” in properly 



designated clients’ accounts completely separate from the Firm’s 



own monies?









    YES/NO

(12)
Has any proposal for Professional Indemnity insurance made on behalf of the Firm, their predecessors in business or any of the present Partners/Directors or Principals to the knowledge of the Firm ever been declined, cancelled, renewal refused, or had special premium increases or terms imposed?

YES/NO


If YES please provide details

(13)
Do you ever complete Proposal Forms on behalf of clients?

YES/NO


If YES do you ensure your clients accept the accuracy of the answers given and always sign the Proposal Form?

YES/NO


If NO why not?
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(14)
This question only requires completion if you are not already insured through Windsor 
Professional 
Indemnity Limited.


Has the Firm ever held a Professional Indemnity Policy? 

YES/NO


Is this Policy current?

YES/NO


If "Yes" complete the following


(a)
Expiry Date of Current Policy
.........................


(b)
Name of Insurer


.........................


(c)
Limit of Indemnity


.........................


(d)
Uninsured Excess


.........................


(e)
Premium



.........................


Please advise number of years continuous Professional Indemnity held either with the above or not







Not applicable/.........years

(15)
AFTER ENQUIRY is any Partner, Director or Principal aware of any circumstance(s) which may give rise to a claim or of any claim(s) or potential claim(s), made or being made against the Firm(s), their predecessors in business or against any present or past Partner(s), Director(s), or Principal(s):

YES/NO


If YES provide full details under Appendix A attached to this Form.


It is important to remember that your duty to disclose such matters exists throughout the duration of any current policy as well as for the purpose of the insurance contract for which you are proposing and prior to its commencement.

(16)
Has the firm ever been involved with the arrangement of home income release plans?

YES/NO


If YES please complete Additional Questionnaire 3

(17)
Has the firm ever been involved in any way with the giving of advice upon or the transaction of single or syndicated diamond investments?

YES/NO


If YES please provide details.

(18)
(a)
Have any of the present or past Partner(s), Director(s), or Principal(s) been associated with any business which has ceased trading either voluntarily or compulsorily?

YES/NO
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(b)
Have any of the present or past Partner(s), Director(s), or Principal(s) been made personally bankrupt?

YES/NO



If YES to (a) or (b) please provide details.

(19)
Does the Firm arrange insurances or investments:


(a)
With Insurers who do not operate in the UK



or who do not operate within the meaning of 



the Insurance Companies Act 1982

YES/NO


(b)
With Underwriting Agencies

YES/NO



If YES to (a) or (b) please provide details.

(20)
Do you anticipate any major changes to the Firm’s activities during the next twelve months?

YES/NO

 
If YES provide details

(21)
(i)
Limit of Indemnity required £.....................


(ii)
Uninsured Excess required £......................
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IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING
I/We hereby declare on behalf of the Firm that the statements and particulars contained in this proposal form are true and that I/We agree that this proposal form, together with any additional information supplied by me/us, shall form the basis of any Contract of Insurance effected thereon.  I/We undertake to inform Insurers of any material alteration to these facts occurring before completion of the Contract of Insurance, and thereafter applying.  Signing this proposal form does not bind either the proposer or Insurers to complete this Insurance.

Dated this .......…………................…..........……..... day of ..……….………....................... 20…………..

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF ..............…………….....................................................................................









(Insert name of Firm(s))

SIGNATURE OF PARTNER, DIRECTOR OR PRINCIPAL ......................................................………...

A COPY OF THIS PROPOSAL SHOULD BE RETAINED BY YOU FOR YOUR RECORDS
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APPENDIX A

NAME OF FIRM(S):








	DATE OF FIRST AWARENESS 
	NAME OF BROKER OR INSURER NOTIFIED
	ACTUAL 

OR

POTENTIAL 

CLAIMANT
	DETAILS

[STATE WHETHER CLAIM HAS OR HAS NOT BEEN MADE]
	QUANTUM
	AMOUNT

PAID
	OUTSTANDING  OR CLOSED 
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ADDITIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE 1


BINDING AUTHORITY QUESTIONNAIRE

Name of Firm/Company/Trading Name

................................................................................................................

(i)
Date authority commenced.

(ii)
List all Insurers, Reinsurers or Lloyd's Syndicates subscribing.

(iii)
Classes of business underwritten.


Please state Director Re-Insurance as applicable.

(iv)
Maximum underwriting limits permitted in each class.

(v)
Origins of Business accepted
U.K.





%







U.S.A./CANADA



%







EUROPE




%







ELSEWHERE



%

(vi)
Does the Firm only accept business by way of an "underwriting stamp" being put down on a Brokers placing slip?

YES/NO


If "NO" please provide brief details of normal methods of accepting business.

(vii)
Does the Firm in its own right handle the placing of any Re-Insurance protection on behalf of those Insurers for whom they are accepting risks under the above authority(ies)?

YES/NO


If "YES" please state commission earned in last twelve months in this respect and provide full details.
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(viii)
Does the Firm have full power to accept risks and set premiums without prior reference, or referral within a specified period after their acceptance, to those Insurers granting the authority(ies)?

YES/NO


IF "NO" please provide details of limitations applicable.

(ix)
Total Premium Income for:


1.  Current Financial Year  .......................……








2.  Past Financial Year ...........................……..








3.  Estimate Coming Financial Year.................

(x)
Total Commissions, Fee or earnings
1........................................................


for above periods








2........................................................








3........................................................

(xi)
(a)
Is there any restriction in the authority as to who within the Firm may accept risks?

YES/NO


(b)
Does the Firm delegate their Authority to any outside agent, firm or organisation?

YES/NO

(xii)
Please complete the following in respect of all persons engaged in the acceptance and binding of risks under the authority.  If less than 3 years practical experience in this area please give brief details of previous occupation.


Name




Position

This questionnaire forms part of the Proposal Form dated
........................................

Signature of Partner or Director or Principal 
.............................................………..…

Name
.....................................................................................................……………….....
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ADDITIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE 2PRIVATE 


PENSION FUND TRUSTEES QUESTIONNAIRE

Name of Firm/Company/Trading Name

................................................................................................................

Please state:-

(a)
Names of all Funds






(a)

(b)
The total value of the Funds for which you


(b)


act as Trustees, at the end of the last


financial year

(c)
Is advice taken partly or in whole from outside


(c)


investment advisers or are all investment


decisions made by the Trustees themselves?



(d)
Do the Trustees receive an additional remuneration

(d)


from their Clients as Trustees apart from their


normal brokerage or commission for placing and


servicing the account?


If so, please give particulars.

(e)
Does the Insured act purely as Trustees for


(e)


Insured Funds?  If not please give particulars.
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(f)
Please provide names of persons within the 


(f)


Firm(s) nominated/acting as Trustees and 


position held within the Firm, also how 


long employed with the Firm.


Name


Position


Years of Service

This questionnaire forms part of the Proposal Form dated
...................................

Signature of Partner or Director or Principal
..................................…...................

Name....................................................................................................……………......

PFTQ
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ADDITIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE 3

HOME INCOME PLAN QUESTIONNAIRE
Name of Firm/Company/Trading Name

.....................................................................................................................

Have you ever been involved with or provided to your clients any form of Home Income Plan?






















YES/NO

If "Yes" please provide details

Details:
Number of clients involved
(i) 
Annuity Plans

....…............…..






(ii)
Bonds Plans    
..…................…






(iii)
Other             

.................….…

During what period did you sell them?
From ......................... To ..…..................

Have any claims been made against you?





YES/NO

Have any complaints been made by any of the clients concerned?


YES/NO

Have any complaints been made to FIMBRA?





YES/NO

This document forms part of the Proposal Form dated .............................................

Signature of Partner or Director or Principal ...........................................………........

Dated     .................................................………………………………………………...

HIPQ
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